Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 11:30 AM

To: Lim Ai Kim; SUR; nonwica@claims.edocs.msig.sg

Subject: RE: Damaged to GBL5265H on 14 June 2024 at Blk 275 Bangkit Road Carpark - MSIG
Ref CN: 363244

Attachments: GBL5265H estimate.pdf; GBL5265H IA.pdf

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBL 5265H.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:29 AM

To: Lim Ai Kim <AiKim_Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; nonwica@claims.edocs.msig.sg
Subject: RE: Damaged to GBL5265H on 14 June 2024 at Blk 275 Bangkit Road Carpark - MSIG Ref CN: 363244
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBL 5265H on 24/06/2024.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

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

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Lim Ai Kim <AiKim Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>;
nonwica@claims.edocs.msig.sg




Subject: RE: Damaged to GBL5265H on 14 June 2024 at Blk 275 Bangkit Road Carpark - MSIG Ref CN: 363244
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Lim,
Thank you for assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim Ai Kim <AiKim Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 4:58 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Albert Poon <sittil@singnet.com.sg>; nonwica@claims.edocs.msig.sg

Subject: Damaged to GBL5265H on 14 June 2024 at Blk 275 Bangkit Road Carpark - MSIG Ref CN: 363244
Sensitivity: Confidential

<Confidential>

Dear Sirs

Please survey the third party’s vehicle GBL5265H on a without prejudice basis.
Lim Ai Kim

Assistant Executive, Claims Services

D: +65 6012 1378 | aikim_lim@sg.msig-asia.com
Please note my direct line has changed.
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5% Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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